TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851

Meeting ID: 864 8617 6851

# **MINUTES**

President: Armon Gonzalez

Vice President: **Salvador Velazquez** Treasurer: **Tenisha Manoharan** 

Commissioner of Campus Events: **Chiamaka Ogumana**Commissioner of Publicity and Outreach: **Edgar Sanchez** 

Senators: Hector Combs, Daniel Campos, Julio Gonzalez, Angel Adriano, Miguel Cortez, Heidriani Nanon, Diana Gutierrez, Rion

Fernandez, Shanyda Soe, Pamela Pereira, Guadalupe Gama, Joaquin Sagun

Minute Taker: Angeeta Manoharan Advisor: Ivan (Program Coordinator)

#### **CURRENT ITEMS**

Item #	Topic/Activity	Lead	Minutes		
1	Call meeting to order	S. Velazquez	Vice President Salvador Velazo	uez calls the med	eting to order
			at 1:04pm. Roll call attendance		
			Name	Yay	Nay
			A. Gonzalez		Х
			S. Velazquez	Х	
			T. Manoharan	X	
			C. Ogumana	Х	
			E. Sanchez	Х	
			H. Combs		Х
			D. Campos	X	

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: <a href="https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851">https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851</a>

			TT	
			J. Gonzalez	X
			M. Cortez	X
			A. Sagun	X
			G. Gama	X
			H. Nanon	X
			S. Soe	X
			P. Pereira	X
			D. Gutierrez	X
			R. Fernandez	X
			A. Adriano	X
2	Approve Agenda for April 21st, 2025	S. Velazquez	The agenda for April 21st was r with an added amendment to u to Ivan and modify the LMC Gra detailed proposal to just update Publicity and Outreach Edgar Sa Diana Gutierrez. Vote: Approve	update the advisor from Robert aduation discussion from a es by Commissioner of anchez, seconded by Senator
3	Approve Minutes from April 14th 2025	S. Velazquez	The minutes for April 14th were with an added amendment to a Treasurer Tenisha, seconded by Approved (14-0-3).	idjust motion to move by
4	Public Comment Senators may respond as summarized below: (no more than 2 minutes on each item) Senators may briefly respond to statements made or	S. Velazquez	Public attendees Sophie, a cand introduces herself to the board  No public comments or formal	and presents her campaign.

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: <a href="https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851">https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851</a>

	questions posed by persons making public comment; The public may ask questions for clarification or make a brief announcement; provide a reference to senate or other resources for factual information; request senate to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda item for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a)		
5	Officer/Senator Reports and Updates LMCAS members will share updates they have and or activities they have participated in since the last meeting.	S. Velazquez	Officer and senator updates included reports on prior outreach events, club and trip updates, and personal happenings.
6	Advisor Report Our advisor will take the time to address the board about anything they wish to share about anything they have going on or any news pertaining to the board.	1.	Advisor Ivan updates the board that Robert will be back on Thursday April 24 <sup>th</sup> , and comments that he has no further updates but will connect with Robert after the meeting and follow-up. He reintroduces himself for people that didn't attend the previous meeting, detailing that he came from the Financial Aid Department and is serving as a Program Coordinator. He reminds the board to get in all their financial aid forms especially if they are transferring.  Erysee Green, Program Assistant for Student Life, Marketplace, and Umoja, introduces herself to the board.

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: <a href="https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851">https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851</a>

7	Committee Reports  Officers and senators will take the time to share any information they receive about the committees they are a part of and educate the public about changes that may affect them.	S. Velasquez	Committee representatives Senator Julio and Senator Daniel for Safety and Security report that the fire drill went smoothly with no other major events that need to be disclosed other than issues with the megaphone.  Treasurer Tenisha reports that there will be a meeting for the internal LMCAS budget next Wednesday April 30 <sup>th</sup> at 12:30 with an option to attend via zoom. She expresses that the board will hear from her on the confirmation of the meeting date after feedback that many members would not be able to attend.
8	LMCAS Logo Discussion  The Board will discuss different logo ideas in order to vote on acceptance of a new logo for the coming year.	R. Onyeayana E. Sanchez	The board reviews the new logo options for LMCAS deciding between two designs. The idea of using different logos for different circumstances is brought up. They compare the pros and cons of each potential new logo option.  Move to approve the new official logo for LMCAS with the added change of making the border thicker by Senator Diana, seconded by Senator Rion. Vote: Approved (14-2-1).
9	Interview and confirm Hillary Alvarez The board will interview and discuss Hillary Alvarez in order to possibly confirm her to the board.	S. Velazquez	The board moves this item to the next meeting on account of the absence of Hillary Alvarez.
10	Brentwood Street Fighter Tournament	L. Lark	The board discusses Robert's request for a couple of changes in the flyers. Treasurer Tenisha confirms that since this is the second week of this proposal it can be voted on and is in

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: <a href="https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851">https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851</a>

	A Games Club representative would like to request up to \$500 to host a street fighter tournament at the Brentwood Campus		accordance with the formal process. They review the flyer and the prior issues with the lack of the LMCAS logo and discrepancies with the "win a windows laptop" statement. They discuss issues with funding (whether it is coming out of pocket or from ICC, and the specifics in value).  Move to approve up to \$500 dollars for the Brentwood Street Fighter Tournament with the added amendment of adding an LMCAS board member to the planning committee by Senator Miguel, seconded by Senator Diana. Vote: Approved (14-2-1).
11	Book Store Book Rental Program The board has invited a representative from the bookstore to discuss how the board funds the book rental program	R. Estrada	The board will move this item to the next meeting on account of the absence of the representatives.  Move to table the Book Store Book Rental Program Item to next week's meeting agenda by Senator Edgar, seconded by Senator Diana. Vote: Approved (16-0-1).
12	LMCAS Graduation Celebration The spring event subcommittee will present a detailed proposal for the upcoming LMCAS grad celebration.	E. Sanchez C. Ogumana R. Fernandez	The committee members share updates such as a delay in the start time from 5pm to 7pm on account of another event taking place in the same room, they consider moving the event location to the gym or quad. They review the budget for the event and specifics like the playlist, dj, security, and food.
13	Associated Student Reward Program  The board will review a proposed reward program to adopt into their bylaws.	M. Cortez A. Gonzalez	Armon shared with LMCAS a document outlined what STAC has been discussing over the last couple of week about incentives LMCAS members can receive as part of their contribution to AS. Items that are in discussion are Parking Permits, Book

TIME: 1:00PM to 3:00PM

LOCATION: LMC Pittsburg Campus, Student Union 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Conference Room (SU 231)

Join on zoom: <a href="https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851">https://4cd.zoom.us/j/86486176851</a>

			Vouchers, and Priority registrations. Questions arouse about the number of LMCAS members. LMCAS currently has a cap of 25 members. There would be a tier system based on the engagement and responsibilities fulfilled. More information can be seen on the draft document attached.
14	Adjournment or Continue	S. Velazquez	The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:00 PM after confirming no further business. Move to adjourn by Vice President Salvador Velazquez.